ITNTUTRETTY of PENNSYLVANIA
UNIVERSITY oL “E ENNSYLVANLIA

Philadelphia

sorry that

vigit with you
be a meeting on
gsent. It was, however,
and Colby, in which the ques f the site of
gympnasium came Upe

cannot help thinking that there is
much to be said for the site on Pine Avemue in view
of the fact that the Union may be sold and dormitories
erected by the Royal Vietoria Hospital. This would

undoubtedly change the centre. of the University's ac-

tivities and the proximity of the stadium and the pro-

posed playing field is not to be overlooked.
Sincerely yours,

{signed)« Re Tait McKend e.




